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From: Friday, Barbara
To: tomm@suwanneecement.com
Cc: krishnac@suwanneecement.com; mlee@kooglerassociates.com; AlNahdy, Khalid; oquendo.ana@epa.gov;


Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Arif, Syed; Sheplak, Scott
Subject: (Archived w/ Attachments) 1210465-028-AV, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Suwannee American Cement,


LLC, Final Administrative Permit Correction
Date: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 3:11:43 PM
Attachments: 1210465-028-AV admin permit correction Signed.pdf


image001.jpg


Dear Mr. Messer: 


Attached is the official Notice of Administrative Permit Correction for the project
referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project
documents and reply back verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link.


Attention:  Scott Sheplak


Owner/Company Name: SUWANNEE AMERICAN CEMENT CO. 
Facility Name: SUWANNEE AMERICAN CEMENT 
Project Number: 1210465-028-AV 
Permit Status: FINAL
Permit Activity: ADMINISTRATIVE CORRECTION 
Facility County: SUWANNEE


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1210465.028.AV.A_pdf.zip


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Barbara Friday
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9095


Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To learn more,
please visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com
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This attachment is now a shortcut and requires that you open the message first before opening the attachment.




This attachment is now a shortcut and requires that you open the message first before opening the attachment.






 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us






From: Cole Krishna
To: Friday, Barbara
Cc: tomm@suwanneecement.com
Subject: (Archived w/ Attachments) RE: 1210465-028-AV, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Suwannee American


Cement, LLC, Final Administrative Permit Correction
Date: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 3:47:35 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg


Barbara,


Permit documents have been received.


Thank you,


Krishna Cole
Environmental Manager
Suwannee American Cement,LLC
5117 US HWY 27, Branford, FL 32008
(386) 935-5023 office
(386) 965-3866 cell
(386) 935-5080 fax
Email: krishnac@vcsmc.com


 


 


 


From: Friday, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 3:12 PM
To: Messer Tom
Cc: Cole Krishna; mlee@kooglerassociates.com; AlNahdy, Khalid; oquendo.ana@epa.gov;
Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Arif, Syed; Sheplak, Scott
Subject: 1210465-028-AV, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Final
Administrative Permit Correction


 


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


Attention:  Scott Sheplak


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
Phone:  850-717-9095


Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To learn more,
please visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com
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Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us






From: Dr. Max Lee
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: (Archived w/ Attachments) Read: 1210465-028-AV, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Suwannee American


Cement, LLC, Final Administrative Permit Correction
Date: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 11:27:11 PM
Attachments: ATT00001
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This attachment is now a shortcut and requires that you open the message first before opening the attachment.







From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Sheplak, Scott; AlNahdy, Khalid
Subject: Delivered: 1210465-028-AV, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Final


Administrative Permit Correction
Date: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 3:11:55 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us"Sheplak, Scott
HYPERLINK "mailto:Khalid.AlNahdy@dep.state.fl.us"AlNahdy, Khalid
Subject: 1210465-028-AV, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Final Administrative Permit Correction 
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Arif, Syed
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
HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
HYPERLINK "mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us"Arif, Syed
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
Subject: Read: 1210465-028-AV, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Final


Administrative Permit Correction
Date: Thursday, January 10, 2013 7:09:29 AM


Your message was read on Wednesday, January 09, 2013 3:46:50 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Arif, Syed
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Read: 1210465-028-AV, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Final


Administrative Permit Correction
Date: Thursday, January 10, 2013 7:09:29 AM


Your message was read on Wednesday, January 09, 2013 3:25:16 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: AlNahdy, Khalid
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Read: 1210465-028-AV, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Final


Administrative Permit Correction
Date: Thursday, January 10, 2013 7:09:29 AM


Your message was read on Wednesday, January 09, 2013 3:24:16 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Sheplak, Scott
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Read: 1210465-028-AV, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Final


Administrative Permit Correction
Date: Thursday, January 10, 2013 7:09:29 AM


Your message was read on Wednesday, January 09, 2013 3:15:37 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Messer Tom
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Read: 1210465-028-AV, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Final


Administrative Permit Correction
Date: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 3:15:17 PM


Your message was read on Wednesday, January 09, 2013 3:13:38 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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
Date: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 3:12:12 PM


Your message was read on Wednesday, January 09, 2013 3:12:03 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Read: 1210465-028-AV, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Final


Administrative Permit Correction
Date: Thursday, January 10, 2013 8:40:35 AM


Your message was read on Thursday, January 10, 2013 8:35:45 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: "mlee@kooglerassociates.com"
Subject: Relayed: 1210465-028-AV, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Final


Administrative Permit Correction
Date: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 3:12:01 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com"'mlee@kooglerassociates.com'
Subject: 1210465-028-AV, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Final Administrative Permit Correction 
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: "tomm@suwanneecement.com"; "krishnac@suwanneecement.com"
Subject: Relayed: 1210465-028-AV, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC, Final


Administrative Permit Correction
Date: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 3:13:10 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:tomm@suwanneecement.com"'tomm@suwanneecement.com'
HYPERLINK "mailto:krishnac@suwanneecement.com"'krishnac@suwanneecement.com'
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

mailto:tomm@suwanneecement.com

mailto:krishnac@suwanneecement.com



